
March 14, 2022

The Alexandria Borough Council met at the former location of First National Bank at 402 Main Street, Alexandria, PA 16611. The meeting was called to order at 7:20 p.m. by President Judy Scott.  President Scott led council in the Pledge of Allegiance and prayer.
Council members present were President Judy Scott, Vice President Joel Pheasant, Rachelle Hopsicker, Mike Peters, Victoria Wilt, Branden Foster, and Jane Pilch. Treasurer Leslie McDermott, Solicitor Greg Jackson, Ken Patterson, Haldan Kirsch of the Daily News, Matt Orner, a group from the Girl Scouts, and George Houck were also present.  
· Approve meeting minutes from February 14, 2022
· [bookmark: _GoBack]Rachelle motioned, Brandon seconded. All in favor. Motion carried. 
FINANCIAL REPORT AND AUTHORIZATION OF BILLS
· Mike Peters motioned to accept Financial Report. Joel Pheasant second. All in favor. Motion carried. 
PUBLIC COMMENT
· Lucy Fouse recently become a Cadet - ?? 
· Plant 6 – 12 trees for our goal of ?? trees in 5 years
· President Scott said that’s exciting, you’re willing to plant trees and dig in so future generations get to enjoy them 
· Jane asked what kind of trees (Red Bud, Sycamore, Red Birch)
· President Scott asked if there’s anything they’d like from council and they said a “thumbs up” 
· Joel Pheasant asked if there are cookies involved – laughter
· President Scott asked about their timeframe – Lucy answered in April 
· Tori asked where would you be planted – Lucy answered by the Medical Center
· President Scott said council has a bridge to be installed at the end of Canal St. and it would be at a similar time 
· All of council are in favor 
· Rachelle Hopsicker asked if they’ve talked with Porter Twp too – President Scott said they will work out the details 
SOLICITOR REPORT
· PennVest Loan
· Everyone should have received a copy of the ordinance from the Bond Council – the Water Authoriy is involved in a significant project replacing the water lines they are obtaining a PennVest Loan for a portion of the project and there are certain certifications that the Borough must issue including this ordinance the borough needs to pass 
· President Scott says she hasn’t had enough time to thoroughly go through the documentation – I don’t want to engage in the conversations for this yet, she asked Greg about the boroughs responsibility to this
· Greg said what you are passing is a Lease Rental Debt – simplest terms the water lines that run through the borough are managed by the joint municipal authority but they are owned by the organic municipality (Alexandria/Porter) – you are pledging that the renatl income that you receive from the use of those water lines is going to be use to pay the loan that the Water Authority wouldget from PennVest – it does not effect your borrowing ability – you would owe your rental to the PennVest 
· The problem of postponing our decision can affect the Water Authorities ability to get the loan
· President Scott said she’s not comfortable signing without thoroughly reviewing the information – she doesn’t want to not help, but she isn’t comfortable signing until she has thoroughly read the documents 
· It’s not a 50/50 split Greg said, Porter Twp (has) passed the same ordinance and their lease rental debt obligation is greater than Alexandria Twp – Greg said
· Mike Peters said it’s a similar process they had to do for the Sewer Process a few years ago… 
· When do they need councils commitment before April 21st ?? 
· Joel Pheasant asked if this is why the water authority already upped their bill
· Matt Orr with the Engineers from the Water Authority – he’s speaking to the importance of it… even though the closing is tentatively by end of April – everything has to be submitted and done three weeks prior to the closing and at this point we have to the end of the month for this not to be delayed… every delay put forward will affect the contractors that put bids out in December – there is a lot riding on this and the importance 
· President Scott is there any chance that next week we could meet after reviewing the documents… Matt Orner is hopeful that we don’t have to wait until the next meeting that is regularly scheduled. 
· Brandon Foster, Jane Pilch, and President Scott all agree
· Brandon Foster asked Matt where does the project start – Reservoir Circle, Loop Road, Locust Lane, across 22, Delmar, Etc. – 40,000 ft of line 
· Matt said the idea here is that it’s about a 60/40 split – the revenue from the bills pay this, is there a chance that the water authority ever went under I guess it’s possible, but highly unlikely. If something happened to the Water Authority you’d have the State step in with lots of legal issues, but plenty of companies that buy something to take over – so very unlikely – it needs stated that you’re not on the hook to make the payment for this bill, but as the governing body you have to back the PennVest loans. It’s just a mechanism that PennVest requires to back the loan, but it is of course in the Water Authorities name. He asked if Sam has anything to add or say… 
· Sam Miller said there is no negotiation with this – it is signed or not. Matt said if for some reason the borough would not sign it then the project would most likely be terminated. President Scott assured Matt that the council doesn’t have that intention. As the authorities engineer this has been a long process to get here
· Special meeting scheduled for 6:00 pm Monday, the 21st and needs advertised (Leighton)
REPRESENTATIVE REPORT
· Ken Patterson
· Did snow work and sign work
· Put a new sign for the Fire Department, can we use the old sign to put up the street here – he thinks he can straighten it out to alert folks coming from the other way?
· At the corner where the arbor worked last – they asked if I could go clean that corner lot that the borough owns right across from Tori’s house
· President Scott said in May we have clean up days scheduled… (the dumpsters will be out from 8 am – 12 pm) 
· Ken said that Heather Heeter asked if he cleans the gravel up – 
· Joel said if there are branches down from our arborist then yes, go clean it up. Mike said well, same thing about Heather’s yard then too. We need to mentioned that the gravel driveway ends at a certain point. He also mentioned for Ken to suggest she adds a little flag at the end of her drive 
· Tori Wilt suggested many seniors are looking for community service and volunteer hours 
· President Scott asked about who the oversight is… Rachelle said it may be the National Honor Society group which is overseen by Heather Heeter… 
· President Scott said move forward cleaning it up and we will look into other help 
· Joel circled back on the sign for the fire station – should we get a new one or repair the sign – council said, repair the sign 
· George Houck 
· President Scott asked Greg for feedback with George as their ordinance officer
· If you wanted to create the position as an Ordinance Enforcement Officer with umbrella authority – you’ll need to create an ordinance to define that responsibility. If you were appointing by passage of resolution George to enforce each ordinance… 
· President Scott asked if we have to advertise or can his role go into effect now with the existing ordinance? Greg said you could appoint him if the ordinance already exists? 
· President Scott with an inactive Mayor can we appoint him in his place to act? Greg said the borough code provides for the authorities for the absence of a mayor – his absence needs determined – President Scott asked if there’s a provision to protect municipalities from an inactive Mayor… Greg said provisions in some areas, but there isn’t the same provision in place for the executive authority a mayor has. Ultimately speaking if you really wanted to get into the mayor’s in-occupany of that office – you could file for him to perform the duties of his office, if he doesn’t a court could declare the office vacant
· President Scott for two years we are trying to get our ordinances enforced, but we need a solid plan to implement citations properly for the borough – for any in violations even if it’s a council member – help me understand how we can enforce our ordinances… 
· President Scott brought up the burn violation, parking violations, sidewalks not being cleared – George said he 14 cars, 3 boats, 1 trailer, piles of skids, people are starting junk yards… and no one is taking care of it. Greg asked if you have the ordinance with them, council looked up the ordinance 
· Greg said if your burning ordinance doesn’t specifically have someone assigned then it’d be the mayor, but 
· Brandon Foster motioned to have Greg Jackson draft an ordinance to create the position as an Ordinance Enforcement Officer. Joel Pheasant seconded. All in favor. Motion carried. 
· Jane Pilch said let’s draft a letter saying I resign as mayor… Mike Peters offered to walk the letter down to him. 
· Brandon Foster motioned to write and take the letter to Mayor Ron Gorsuch to sign. Mike Peters seconded. All in favor. Motion carried. 
· George said: 
· He spoke with Judy and would like to have a town meeting because council is adjusting ordinances without the whole town involved – he doesn’t want to put his neck out dropping fines – he would like fliers delivered door to door that we are having a meeting at the Fire Hall and if they show up, great, if they don’t that’s their problem – he’s heard that some people were trying to take retaliation on some people and I don’t want that to happen at my place – President Scott said she feels that George’s idea for a large town meeting is excellent 
· He is willing to do what is asked of council, but wants to ensure the town is aware
· Joel Pheasant did ensure that the towns people have been invited and made aware of the ordinances
· George brought a call about a fence due to a wild dog at Scott Glass’s place and the game warden has been dealing with him for 5 years. The problem with that fence is, is that it’s not really a fence – it’s not the dogs fault, but the fence flexes even when the ground is wet… 
· As a resident, with this clean up thing, it should be clean up around your house – not your attic – get the outside of your house nice too, not just the interior 
· Joel reminded that councils general practice has been to give people a warning… for example: Mr. Foster hand delivered warning letters with the specific ordinance – there was no fine at that time, but if it continued to happen there would be a fine… 
· Tori said with the fliers, if they don’t come to the meeting we can notify them also where they can find the ordinances (put the ball in their court) 
· Jane said we could put potential topics that will be discussed as well… Tori concerned people may say this doesn’t pertain to me 
· 300 Block 
· President Scott said a point of contention – what are our boundaries 
· Brandon Foster said for example: there’s a trailer parked in the alley down there and you can’t get the whole way around and circle out… Mike Peters said he contends that the property is his – Brandon said he put stakes there months ago
· President Scott mentioned the possibility of creating a nice park area or legacy area, but we don’t want to get into something where someone squats on property and then it’s not ours… we are having borderline property issues… how do we resolve it? 
· Is the area you’re listing as a public alley way, was it ever opened by the borough? If public then it can’t be blocked by people who own property along this section or anywhere near – they simply can’t block the travel way -  if a public street the borough can enforce who’s blocking it – what is our recourse Judy asked? How do we find out Rachelle asked, in the court index? Greg will find that out prior to April 21st meeting if possible… 
· Greg asked if the road footage is included in your liquid fuels application – President Scott will ask Leslie or John Pezce 
Old Business 
· Stop Sign and Speed Limit Signage
· …
· Hartslog Committee Parking Lot Annex
· Mike Peters, Rachelle Hopsicker, Joel Pheasant will represent the borough on the committee
· Sam Miller said that one thing that would be useful is us presuming the borough owns clear to the alley way, Joel checked the property map and it does show it going to the alley way, Greg will double check it 
· Sam Miller asked if we should plan a meeting for those committees to commence things after the 21st with clarity on the ownership – Mike asked when would he want to get this started – 28th 5:00 pm at the Bank Building 
· Calendar of Events
· Hometown Heroes Picnic – the American Legion is offering their facility, workers, and possibly food – June 4th, the events of that day is a thank you to the service men and families… April 15th deadline for the stories of their loved one – potential hours 11 am – 2 pm 
· May 21st for the Bridge Dedication 
· Walk Bridge
· Supply dilemma, we have 3 of the 4 pillars right now… 
· Playground
· …
· Multimodal Grant 
· Looking to get lights underground
· Jane asked that we are basically just following the storm water side more than the flood mitigation – Judy said I do not want to take away from our river scape 
· Joel said he feels the storm water one is the more immediate to fix, I mean having the information for how to flood proof houses and things is helpful 
· Rachelle said we need to let them come in an evaluate each home to provide flood proofing mechanisms. Judy will send an email follow up to Craig
· Rachelle Hopsicker motioned to have Judy request from Craig to get the individual home flood proofing. Brandon Foster seconded. All in favor. Motion carried. 
· Us having that information opens up the possibility for additional funding… it is valuable for us to have Vice President Joel mentioned. 

New Business
· Army Corps of Engineer Study
· Council felt it was positive, Rachelle thought what they did was exceptional, Tori felt it will be great for the town 
· President Scott informed council who it was… 
· Sewer Authority 
· President Scott said we had an unusual letter for the Sewer Authority – a certified letter, asked are we to sign for this tonight and Greg said this has nothing to do with the Water Authority PennVest Loan. This is the Sewer Authority applying for a grant in relation to the sewer, on their map it puts the sewer authority on the wrong side of the river… they made a mistake on the map – it’s for supplemental purposed 
· Mike Peters said it is ACT 94 stuff… it’s probably just a notice to the borough as the municipality that oversees the authority 
· Girl Scout Trees
· Mike Peters asked to follow up on – the Girl Scouts did request council provide mulch – where did they want to plant? They seem adaptable President Scott said… 
· Sam Miller asked if the appointments have been made from Porter Twp… Brandon said Ron Grove was supposed to reach out… 
· Motion to adjourn, so moved Rachelle Hopsicker. Mike Peters seconded. All in favor. Motion carried. 

Entered Executive Session: N/A  

Meeting adjourned: 8:45 pm 
